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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  204-4280
May 30, 2006

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT ONE (1)

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  204-4280

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 204-4280
	

	DATA COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT & SOFTWARE

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT DATA COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT & SOFTWARE

	May 30, 2006

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition:  8905/ 8906060667
	jol
	G:\BIDSFORWEB\204-2480ADD1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on JUNE 8, 2006

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT JUNE 8, 2006.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  PATRICIA FLAHERTY

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATPATRICIA FLAHERTY, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE FOLLOWING AND ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  204-4280 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.

· Questions and answers resulting from written request for interpretation from vendor.



	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFQ 204-4280

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


1) Question: To ensure proper monitoring elements are quoted could you tell us what kind of T1’s the circuits are?  Serial, PPP, Frame-Relay, are there any ATM or drop-and-insert circuits involved?

Answer: PPP
2) Question: Also their quantities and are they individual T1 circuits or multiple T1’s riding on larger circuits such as DS3, OC3 etc.?

Answer: Individual T1’s fed by a channelized DS3, only remote T1 sites are managed
3)
Question: Will this just be for the management and monitoring of the T1 networks physical layers and protocols (layers 1 - 3) or will higher layer services (layers 4 - 7) monitoring such as Private IP services, real-time protocols or server/application usage be required as well. 

Answer:  Manage and monitoring of the T1 networks physical layers and protocols (layers 1 - 3)
4) Question: What level of training is needed?  Intro, mid-level technical or high-level technical (5-day) and how many students will there be?  On-site or off-site training?

Answer:  Mid-level training, 4-6 students, on site.

5)
Question: Installation may require services disruption to the T1 during normal business hours.  Would you like installation to be during off-hours?

Answer:  Installation is not being requested. 
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